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DATE: 20 June 2005
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie
E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za
OUR REF: 9/2/008/1

Dr Darren Curnoe

Department of Anatmony
School of Medical Sciences
Faculty of Medicine

University of New South Wales
Sydney

2052

Australia

FAX: +61-2-4385802 Copy: McGregor Museum
Dear Dr Curnoe
PERMIT: No. 80/04/07/023/51

| attach as requested a permit for the excavation (up to 2 square metres) of brecciated
material and for superficial collection of a further 2 square metres of material from
Groot Kloof (GKB and GKD) in the Barkly West District, Northern Cape.

The application for Molony’s Kloof (MKA) will be processed as soon as we have
received documentation providing a sketch of the site with, mapping exactly where
test excavations would be undertaken. Please consult the conditions of the attached
permit before commencing work at the site.

Should you have any questions please contact us as soon as possible. SAHRA wishes
you every success with the project.

Sincerely
Mrs Mary Leslie

SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



